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boundary of tilic field and will be 734 feet' in length.
The path which, it is proposed to divert will" be
closed as from the 7'th day of May, 1958.

A Certified Copy of the Order and of the map
contained' in- the Order a® confirmed by the Minister
has- been deposited at the offices of the Bishop
Auckland Unban District Council, Town- Hall, Bfehop
Auckland and will be open for inspection free of
charge between, the hours of 9 a.in. and 5 p.m.,
Mondays to Fridays, and 9 a.m. to 12 noon on
Saturdays.

The Order becomes operative as from the 6th
day of May, 1958, and if any person aggrieved' by
the Order desires to question the validity thereof or
of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the National
Parks and' A'cces's to the Countryside Act. 1949, or
on the grounds1 .that any requirement of the Act or
any regulation made therein has not been complied
with in relation to the provisions of the Order, he
may, within six weeks of the date of the publication
of this) notice, make application to the High Court.

Dated this 1st day of May, 19'58.
R. W. BLYTHE, Clerk and Chief Financial

Officer.
Towm Hall.

Bishop Auckland.
(134)

NATITEOINIAIL PARKJS A<ND IACCESS TO THE'
OOUMIRYBQODIE ACT.

BOROUGH OF STOURBRIDGE WALKER AVENUE FOOTPATH
DIVERSION ORDER, 1938.

'NOTICE is hereby given that on the 30th April,
1958, the (Minister of (Housing and) (Local Government
confirmed with modifications! the alboye Order.

The effect of 'the Order will "be to divert the public
right of way near the Queensiway iPuiblic House to a
point immediately to the south-east of where the
sai'd public right of way now nuns into Walker
Avenue.

A certified copy of the Order and of 'the map
contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister
has been deposited; at the Town Clerk's Office,
Stourforidge, and will <be open for inspection, free of
charge, during -normal office hours.

The Order 'becomes operative as from the 21st day
of IMay, 1958, tout if any person aggrieved by 'the
Order desires to question the validity thereof or of
any provision contained therein on the .ground® that
it is not within the (powers of 'the (National Parks and'
Access to the Cbuntrysidie Act, 1949, or on the ground!
that any requirement! of the Act or any regulation
made thereunder has not been complied with' in
relation to the approval of the Order he may, within
six weeks from the date of publication of this notice
make application to the High Court.

Dated this 2nd day of May, 1958.
A. P. DftURY, Town Clerk.

Council House,
Stourbridge.

(406)

STATEMENT showing the QUANTITIES SOLD and AVERAGE
PRICES of BRITISH CORN per cwt. of 112 Imperial Ib.
computed from returns received by the MINISTRY OF
AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FOOD in the week ended
3rd May, 1958 pursuant to the Corn Returns Act,
1882, the Corn Sales Act, 1921, and the Agricul-
ture (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1943.

British Corn

WHEAT
BARLEY
OATS

Quantities Sold

cwt.
668,770
136,087
38,453

Average Price
per cwt.

s. d.
22 0
23 6
25 4

NOTE.—The above statement is based on returns
received from 174 prescribed towns in England and
Wales in the week ended 3rd May, 1958. The prices
represent the average for all sales at these towns, and
include transactions between growers and merchants,
and transactions between merchants, during the week
ended 26th April, 1958.

P. G. ELLIS.
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food,

Great Westminster House,
Horseferry Road, London, S.W.I.

A Building certified1 for worship named GREEN-
FORD GOSPEL HAILL, 439, Oldfield Lane, Green-
ford, in the registration district of Baling, in the
county of Middlesex, was on 29th' April, L958,
registered' for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 42 o'f Jhe Marriage Act, 1949, in place
of Greenford Assembly Gospel Hall, Oldfield Lane,
now disused.—Dated 1st May, 1958.
(024) B. W. LA NAUZE, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named BETHEL
ASSEMBLY OF GOD, St. Andrew Street, Tiverton,
in the registration district of Tiverton, in the county
of Devon, was on 28lth April, 1958, registered for
solemnising marriages) therein pursuant to section 42
of the Marriage Act, 1949, in place of a building
of the same name, Hammett's Square, Tiverton, now
disused-.—Dated' 1st May, 1958.
(025) W. F. POGSLJEY, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named
SALVATION ARMY HAUL, Brampton Grove,
Hendon, in the registration district of Hendon, in
•the county of Middlesex, was on 29ith April, 19'58,
registered' for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 42 of the Marriage Act, 1949', in place of
Salvation Army Hall, Brent Street, Hendon.—Dated
1st May, 195&
(026) W. E. ROBINSON, Superintendent Registrar.

lA -Building certified for worship named
TABERNACLE GALVENtliSmiiC METeODISfT
(OEURlCH, Caeriphilly Rojad, Senghenydd1, Eglwysilan,
in the registration district of East Glamorgan, in
the county of Glamorgan, was on l&ftn April, 1958,
registered' for solemnising marriages1 therein pursuant
to .section- 42 of the Marriage Act, 1949, in place of
a chapel of the same name, Commercial Street,
Senghenydd', Elglwysilan, now disused1.
(103) T. W&LLIA'M'S, Superintendent (Registrar.

A 'Building certified for worship named MilSiSIiO'N
HjAOL, Brook Street. LJanidloes, in the registration
district of iNewt'own, in the county of (Mfoinitgomery,
was1 on 28.th April, 1958, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the •
Marriage Act, 1949.—.Dated 30thi April, 1958.
(104) <E. G. S. TOIMLEY, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named) OUR
(LADY QUEEN OCR THE1 UNIVERSE, Upper
Kings Head! Road, Gendros, in the registration dis-
trict of Swansea, in the county •borough of Swansea,
was on 29th' April, 1958, registered! for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated 3rdi May, 1958.
(105) C. .B. EVANS, Superintendent Registrar.

THE Registrar General, being satisfied that
CAREY (HAJLL, Ramsden Dock Road, in >the regis-
tration distract of iBarrow-m-F'urness>, in the county
borough of iBarrow-in-IFurness, is no longer used as
a place of worship toy the congregation on whose
behalf it was on 4th June, 1925, registered for
marriages in accordance withi the Marriage Act, 1836,
has cancelled the registration.—Dated 29th April,
1958.

ROBERT T. FORRESTER, Superintendent
Registrar.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division).
Companies Court.

In the Matters of:
No. 00361 of 1958. ANIGRAPH PRODUCTIONS

Limited,
No. 00362 of 1958. LEMSFORD ROAD NURSING

HOMES Limited,
No. 00363 of 1958. MITCHELL ELECTRIC

Limited,
No. 00364 of 19518. The UNDERCLEFFE'

LAUNDRY, Limited,
and in the Matter of the Companies Act, 19i48.
NOTICE is1 hereby .given that Petitions for the

winding-up of the above^narmed Companies by the
High Court of jTistice were on the 30tih day of
April, 1958, presented to the said Court by The Com-
missioners of Inland Rievenue, and that tine said Peti-
tions are directed to 'be heard before the Court
sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London),


